



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name **BLONIGEN- ANTHONY**Service Number **112-17-58**Enlisted **XXXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Enlisted **XXXXX** Date **9-26-17**Age at Entrance **23 YRS 9 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
U. ~~S.~~ ~~N.~~ ~~E.~~ ~~X.~~Home Address **ROUTE NO. 1**Town **ROSCOE**State **MINN**

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-26-17

2-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

USS C-3

2-28-18

5-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

304

NAVAL AIR STATION
AND SUBMARINE BASE

COCO SOLO C.Z.

5-17-18

6-1-18

SEAMAN

71

USS C-4

6-1-18

10-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-1-18

10-23-18

USS POLAR SEA

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-12-19**

SEAMAN

Place Inactive **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Rating at Discharge

Name **BLOOM- EMANUEL GUST** Service Number **112-19-26**
 XXXX at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **5-7-18**
 Enrolled **19 YRS 1 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO** U. S. N. R. F. **XXXX**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 1 MO.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 Home Address **3804 - 70TH AVE. SOUTH** State **MINN.**
 County
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-8-18

65-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN RADIO 188

6-5-18

7-18-18

7-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Date Discharge **10-21-19**
 Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BLOOM- ERNEST ALBIN

Service Number 112-19-28

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-20-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2608 NORTH COLFAX AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-21-18

8-26-18

8-26-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

175

Remarks:

Date Disch XXX

6-21-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BLOOM- GEORGE HENRY

Service Number 112-19-37

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 6 MO. Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS U. S. N. R. F. XXXX

Home Address R.R. NO. 2 Town WAVERLY
B County MINN. State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

4-24-18

7-19-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

136

USS GRANITE STATE

7-19-18

9-13-18

USS COMMODORE

9-13-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

65

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-15-19

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

7-20-20

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 9TH 10TH 11TH NAVAL Rating at Discharge

DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

W16-HC-

Name Bloomfield, Frank Sidney

Birth (date) 15 Nov. 1890

(place) Perry ; Iowa

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 1401 Olworth Bldg.,
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Lt.(LDO)

Rank or Rating on ~~transfer~~ Lt.(LDO) NNV
transfer

Record of Service

4-7-17 To Federal Rendezvous, Navy Yard,
Philadelphia, Pa.

4-28-17 Det. Navy Yard, Philadelphia, Pa.;
to "Denver".

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

7-16-15

Ens. N.M. of Minn.

4-27-17

Lt.(jg)(NNV.

1-1-18

Lt. (LDO) NNV

7-1-18

Transferred to USNRF.

7-1-18

Lt.(LDO) Prov.

Inactive Duty 4-25-19 "Denver".

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BLOOMQUIST- GEORGE ERICK

Service Number 112-18-62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-6-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Home Address XX

Town

VIRGINIA

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
LE CROISIC FRANCE

5-6-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

87

8-28-17

10-12-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

426

SEAMAN

41

10-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-16-19

SEAMAN

Place In XXX Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BLUHM- EDWARD ARTHUR

Service Number 112-21-19

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

B

~~XXXX~~ County

Town

PARKERS PRAIRIE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

2-19-19

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BLUMBERG- ALBERT

Service Number 112-22-72

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~Service~~

Date 5-3-15

U.S.N.
U.S. N.R. F.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 726 DUPONT AVE. NORTH

State MINN

B County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

USS RAINBOW
SUBMARINE BASE AT
SAN PEDRO CAL

4-6-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN
COXSWAIN

279

345

10-17-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

5-2-19

Place Insisting Duty

SUBMARINE BASE AT

Rating at Discharge

SAN PEDRO CAL. - USS ALERT-

Name BLUMENTHAL- IRVING RIGHT Service Number 112-32-94
 Enlisted XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-15-18 Date
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address 929 LENWOOD PLACE Town ST PAUL
 B County MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

119

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-14-19
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BLUNT- RAY ELGIN

Service Number 112-23-53

Enlisted
XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 12-20-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXF.

Home Address XX

Town GLENWOOD

B

County POPE

State

MINNESOTA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL

12-20-17

8-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MUSICIAN

132

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

184

8-1-18

11-11-18

STOREKEEPER
3 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-22-19

Place In XXX Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

Name BLYLER- CHARLES FRANKLIN

Service Number 112-23-87

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled Date 5-22-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 6 MO. Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address XXX Town MANKATO
County MINN.

B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS NORTH DAKOTA5-24-18
6-20-186-20-18
11-11-18MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
MUSICIAN 1 CLASS132
41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-7-18
Place Inactive Duty USS NORTH DAKOTAMUSICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name BOBICK- JOHN PETER

Service Number 112-24-36

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 4-27-18

Enrolled

U. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address R. F. D. NO2

Town

BOWLUS

B

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
GUIPAVAS FRANCE

4-27-18

5-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

198

5-20-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

2-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION
GUIPAVAS FRANCE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOCCHIARDI- FREDERICK MARIUS

Service Number 112-24-69

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL MILITIA AT DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-23-17

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 210 WEST 2ND. ST

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL MILITIA AT
DULUTH MINN
USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-6-17

6-16-17

6-16-17

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE
2 CLASS

163

GUNNERS MATE
1 CLASS

319

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE 102

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty7-11-19
NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name BOCK- EDWARD HERMAN

Service Number 112-24-98

Served at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 8-5-18 AVIATION

Enrolled Date Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Home Address

XX

County

Town

DELANO

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
MINNEAPOLIS MINNSCHOOL
8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

80

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

12-18-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT
CHARLESTON S. C.QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name BOCKSTRUCK- HERBERT ADOLPH

Service Number 112-25-94

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Entered

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

LANDEMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

Home Address 661 LAUREL AVE.

County

XXX

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

3-8-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

24

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

224

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

8-16-18

USS PENSACOLA

8-16-18

9-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-20-18

10-26-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-26-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

12-17-18

Place

In XXXXX

NAVAL AIR STATION

* HAMPTON ROADS VA.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name BODAHL- OTTAR

Service Number 112-25-61

Enlisted
XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 4-24-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town ERSKINE

B

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE AT
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-18

6-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

201

6-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXX 2-28-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BODA- JOSEPH ALEX

Service Number 112-25-60

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN

5-18-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address XXX

Town

LE SUEUR CENTER

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS PENNSYLVANIA

5-18-17

11-6-17

11-6-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS75
467

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

9-2-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ Active DutyNAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BODEY- MARION F.

Service Number 415-03-24

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 8-20-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate NURSE

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 45

Town BRIMSON

3

County

ST. LOUIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-28-18

11-11-18

NURSE

83

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ DISENROLLED - 8-28-19

Place ~~XXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

NURSE

Name **BODICK- ANDREW STEPHEN** Service Number **112-26-37**
 Enlisted **XXXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** **2-14-18** **AVIATION**
 Enrolled **XXXX** **U.S.N.Y.Y.**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 4 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER** **U.S.N.R.P.**
 Home Address **221 -22ND AVE N.E.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 State **MINN**
 Served as **MINN** No. Days

**NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.**

2-14-18

9-30-18

**LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION**

137

**RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.**

9-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date **2-15-19**
 Discharge **RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.**
 Place **INACTIVE DUTY**

Rating at Discharge

Name BODIN- ENERD KENNETH

Service Number 112-26-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-1-18

AVIATION

Enrolled Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3531 EAST 4TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-3-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

28

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA

3-18-18

3-30-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS

245

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-30-18

4-15-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

10

NAVAL AIR STATION
MOUTCHIC FRANCE

4-15-18

8-26-18

Remarks: NAVAL AIR STATION
TREQUIER FRANCE

8-26-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

2-14-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS
AVIATION
Rating at Discharge

Name BODINE- PAUL FRANCIS

Service Number 112-26-67

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL. 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXX

Home Address

XXX County

Town RICHMOND
State MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RECEIVING SHIP AT
SAN FRANCISCO CAL

12-15-17 1-5-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

331

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
MARE ISLAND CAL.

1-5-18 2-21-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
PELHAM BAY PARK N. Y.

2-21-18 3-12-18

USS GRANITE STATE

3-12-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Date Discharge

7-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BODMER- GEORGE ARTHUR

Service Number 112-34-13

Enlisted
XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAP OLIS MINN

Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

774 SHEBBURNE AVE

Town
State

ST PAUL

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-23-18

6-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

175

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

6-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

1-24-19

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

COPPERSMITH

Rating at Discharge

Name BOE- LEO SPRAGUE

Service Number 112-34-47

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 11-29-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

LAKE PARK

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-1-17

2-21-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

224

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS

2-21-18

8-9-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO

123

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-9-18

8-16-18

USS WILHELMINA

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-4-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS WILHELMINA

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name BOEGE- GERHART FRED

Service Number 112-28-78

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXX

Date

1-18-18

AVIATION

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 5 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

U.S.N.

U.S.N. # 6

Home Address

862

DEPPE AVE

WEST

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

XXXXX

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-18-18

1-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

103

NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT

ARRON OHIO

1-31-18

3-8-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

61

NAVAL AIR STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

3-8-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS AVIATION

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-19

Place Inactive XXX

NAVAL AIR STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name BOEHM, LEO ADOLPH

Service Number 112-29-14

Enlisted

XXXXX

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

4-5-18

U. S. N.

XXXXX F.

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 3 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

693 VAN BUREN PLACE

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

4-5-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

87

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

4-15-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

123

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN

10

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-29-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXX

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BOEHNLEIN, CHARLES

Service Number 112-28-52

Enrolled at RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA. Date 6-14-18

Enrolled at RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA. Date 6-14-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 9 MO

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Home Address 2004 GRAND AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U. S. N. R. F.

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

8-1-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

150

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

11-22-18

HEADQUARTERS 8TH NAVAL DISTRICT
NEW ORLEANS LA.CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name BOEKE/ JOHN ARTHUR

Service Number 105-18-72-

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

B

Served at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB.

21 YRS 4 MO.

XX

County

Rate

From

To

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

Town

State

BLUE EARTH

MINN.

Served as

AVIATION

U. S. N.

XXXXR. F.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

8-2-18

8-31-18

8-31-18

9-30-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

62

Remarks:

DIED

Date

Place

XXXXXX

Inmate

Outy

9-30-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS
MATE AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOELTER, WALTER JULIUS** Service Number **112-29-39**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN** **3-15-18**
 Enrolled **XXXXXX** U.S.N. **xxx**
 Age at Entrance **27 YRS 5 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION**
 Home Address **XX** County **XX** Town **HENDERSON**
 State **MINN** Served as **xxx**
B Served at From To No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
 CHARLESTON S.C.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.

3-15-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 QUARTERMASTER
 AVIATION

241

8-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place Inactive **xxx**

3-12-19
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name **BOEN, ALVIN E.**

Service Number **112-29-41**

~~XXXX~~

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE, WIS**

Date **12-13-17**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **28 YRS 6 MO.**

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

~~XXXX~~

County

Town

WADENA

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17 12-14-17

12-14-17 1-27-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

45

Remarks:

DIED

Date ~~XXXX~~

Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

1-27-18

**NABAL HOSPITAL AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOEN, ERWIN ROBERT

Service Number 112-29-44

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 8 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN 6-22-17

Home Address

415 UNION AVE NORTH

Town

FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXX~~R. F.

B

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-22-17

3-1-18

LANDSMAN
FOR YEOMAN

116

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

3-1-18

4-2-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

319

USS COLUMBIA

4-2-18

9-9-19

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

133

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

9-9-18

10-9-18

USS VIRGINIA

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-2-19

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXX~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOEN, MELVIN ALFRED**Service Number **112-29-45**

Enlisted

Enlisted at

XXXXX

Age at Entrance

Home Address

B

Served at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

19 YRS 5 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

Town

State

FERGUS FALLS

MINN

Served as

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-2217

2-1218

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN
YEOMAN 3 CLASS86
482USS MINNESOTA
USS VIRGINIA2-12-18
2-18-182-18-18
11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXX

7-31-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOGGS - HOMER MILTON

Service Number 105-19-15

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

B

County ~~EE~~

Town

LONG PRAIRIE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

8-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

- 90

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-1-17

7-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

352

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-19-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOGREN- WILLIAM LEONARD

Service Number

125-19-65

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH 11-24-17

E ~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N. F.

Home Address XX

Town SEBEKA

State MINN.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
USS NANSHAN11-24-17
2-4-182-4-18
2-11-18APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FR FIREMAN 3 CLASS69
10

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive ~~XX~~ Duty2-11-18
USS M NANSHAN AT
SAN DIEGO CAL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOHAN- VINCENT NUGENT

Service Number

125-19-79

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

E ~~XXX~~

Date

11-28-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 1330 GRAND ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-28-17

1-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

348

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-8-18

Place

~~XXX~~re Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

W.W.I USN ~~RF~~ RF

BOHDANKIEWICZ, Joseph C.

112 31 17

Inducted

USN 5/3/1918 to 8/4/1919

Res. 39 Lilehart, St Paul Minn.

Naval Tng School Great Lakes Ill;

Naval Tng School Norfolk Va;

USS Missouri;

USN Hosp League Island Pa.

Born Minsk Russian Poland on 2/12/1886

Grade: Seaman 2nd class.

Dis. Mpls. as Seaman 2d class on 8/4/1919

Warrant No. 43531, paid 240.00 Bonus

Name **BOHKS- HENRY JOHN** Service Number **112-31-27**
 Enlisted **XXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH** Date **12-13-17**
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 9 MO** Rate **FIREMAN 2 CLASS** U. S. N.
 Home Address **XX** County **XX** Town **ST CHARLES** U. S. N. R. F.
 State **MINN.**
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 SAN FRANCISCO CAL
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 MARE ISLAND CAL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS MISSOURI

12-13-17

1-5-18

1-5-18

4-13-18

4-13-18

4-26-18

4-26-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 333

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place in Active Duty

6-3-19
NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOHLER- V. CHARLES

Service Number 112-31-44

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-29-18

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 33 YRS 7 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ELGIN HOTEL

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

8

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

105

Remarks:

Date Discharged

12-10-18

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

CAMP AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOHLIN- ALBERT CHARLEY** Service Number **112-31-49**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-31-18**
 Enrolled ~~XXX~~ **21 YRS 7 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **XX** Town **ANOKE**
 Home Address **XX STATE HOSPITAL** State **MINN.**
B Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

85
 79

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place In ~~XXX~~ Duty

2-25-19
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BOHLMANN- ARTHUR ERWIN

Service Number 112-31-62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Entered XXXX Date 3-26-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 2934 DUPONT AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-26-17 4-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS9
230

USS ARIZONA

4-14-17 6-29-17

SEAMAN

274

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

6-29-17 8-28-17

COXSWAIN

71

S.S. NANSEMOND

8-28-17 5-9-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

5-9-18 6-10-18

S.S. POLARINE

6-10-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

COXSWAIN

Date Discharge 9-22-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name BOHME- JOHN

Service Number 112-31-77

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-12-18

E XXXX

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 1 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

Home Address

XX

County

Town

ROSEAU

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-18

5-16-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-16-18

5-24-18

NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

11-11-18

USS ARKANSAS

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-17-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BOHN- GEORGE FRED

Service Number 112-31-91

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Entered

XXX

Date

3-12-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 3 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. & F.

Home Address

XX

Town

MORGAN

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-12-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

4-8-18

5-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS RHODE ISLAND

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18 8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-20-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XX NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BOHN-WILLIAM FRED

Service Number 112-32-08

~~XXX~~ted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 806-4TH ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

-B-

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-27-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS 129

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-15-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BOISBERT- GEORGE

Service Number

112-36-61

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 8-26-18

U.S.N.
U.S.N. F.

Home Address

XX

County

AITKIN

Town

HILL CITY

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH

8-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS6
71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-5-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BOISVERT- OCTAVE JOSEPH GEORGE

Service Number 112-36-64

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXX~~

Date 1-5-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.
~~XXX~~Home Address BOX 273
CountyTown BUHL
State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-5-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

147

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

USS SUPPLY

5-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-23-19

SEAMAN

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name BOKANDER- AUGUST ALBERT

Service Number 112-36-80

~~Enrolled~~

at

ENLISTED NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 3 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 5-29-17

U. S. N.
U. S. N. K. K. K.

Home Address

XX

Town

LITCHFIELD

State

MINN.

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
CHARLESTON S.C.

5-29-17

8-3-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS

178

353

USS ALABAMA

8-3-17

10-10-17

10-10-17

11-23-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

11-23-17

11-27-17

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

11-27-17

12-11-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Remarks

12-11-17

4-2-18

USS CANONICUS

4-2-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

7-18-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOKANDER - ROBERT HILNER

Service Number 184-08-15

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En ~~XXX~~

Date

7-30-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

LITCHFIELD

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS45
59

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-24-19

Place ~~XXX~~ DutyNAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOLAND- WILLIAM

Service Number 112-35-92

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-30-18

En ~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 5 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XX~~ R. F.

Home Address

731 AGATE ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-30-18

10-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

86

18

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-11-19

Place

~~XXX~~ Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOLDEN- FRED PAUL

Service Number 112-35-36

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-14-17

Enrolled XXXX Date HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MO

Rate

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.Home Address 1119 DEWEY AVE.
B County XXTown BEMIDJI
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-14-17

8-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

78

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL

8-21-17 4-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

243

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PUGET SOUND WASH

4-4-18 5-29-18

SEAMAN

71

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-29-18 10-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

10-1-18 10-8-18

Remarks: RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-8-18 10-10-18

SEE OTHER SIDE.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 3-29-19

Place Inactive Duty RE NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

BASE NO-6 QUEENSTOWN

IRELAND

10-10-18

11-11-18

Name BOLDT- HERMAN EDWARD

Service Number 112-37-54

Enlisted

Enrolled

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-5-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX.

Home Address XX

Town

PARK RAPIDS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-5-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

341

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

8-9-17

9-4-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

153

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.

9-4-17

1-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.

1-5-18

2-4-18

USS WALKE

2-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

7-23-19

Place

XX XXXX
Inactive DutyNAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOLEN- FRANCIS WILLIAM**

Service Number

112-37-82Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION WASHINGTON D.C.**

Enrolled

Date **5-10-18**Age at Entrance **19 YRS 3 MO**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANU.S.N.
U.S.M.R.F.Home Address **711 WEST 8TH ST.**Town **DULUTH****B**

County

ST LOUIS

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

5-10-18

7-17-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

114

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

7-17-18

8-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

71

USS NEVADA

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty
XX2-19-19
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOLENDER, GERTRUDE MAE-nee-SANDERS**Service Number **174-80-90**~~Enrolled~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION WASHINGTON D.C.**Date **8-26-1918**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **18 YRS 6 MOS**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN (F)**~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address

Town **EAST GRAND FORKS**State **MINN.**

Served as

County

Served at

From

To

No. Days

**NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL
WASHINGTON D.C.****8-27-18****7-10-19****LANDSMAN FOR YEO-
MAN (F)
YEOMAN 3RD CLASS (F)**Remarks: **RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY 7-10-1919 FROM NAVY DEPARTMENT
PERSONNEL WASHINGTON D.C.**Date Discharge **8-26-1920 HONORABLE DISCHARGE FROM**
Place ~~Active Duty~~ **NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.**Rating at Discharge **YEOMAN 3RD CL.
(F)**

Name **BOLER- JOHN CURTIS**Service Number **112-37-93**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Entered

Date

Age at Entrance **18 YRS 3 MO**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN****5-8-17**Home Address **1104- SOUTH 4TH ST.**Town **ST PETER**U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXXX~~**B**

Served at

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served as

From

To

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-8-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	116
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	270
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-6-17	1-11-18	ELECTRICIAN	
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT			3 CLASS RADIO	125
CAMBRIDGE MASS.	1-11-18	5-31-18	ELECTRICIAN	
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT			2 CLASS RADIO	41
NEW YORK N.Y.	5-31-18	6-17-18		
S.S. WIERINGEN	6-17-18	11-6-18		
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT				
NEW YORK N.Y.	11-6-18	11-11-18		

Remarks

Date Discharge **8-1-19**Place Inactive Duty **XXXXXX****NAVY RECRUITING STATION****ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO**

Rating at Discharge

Name BOLEY- KULZER HERBERT

Service Number 112-39-55

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town CLAREMONT

State MINN.

B Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN

32

79

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-27-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BOLIN- BERT

Service Number

112-38-69

En~~XXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date

7-13-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 11 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address 2112- 16TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-17-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

121

Remarks:

COPPERSMITH 1 CLASS

Date

~~Discharge~~

2-12-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BOLIN- ERICK ESAIAS

Service Number 195-15-53

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Home Address 3432 GRAND AVE.

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.
RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN

7-23-17

8-9-17

8-9-17

9-27-17

9-27-17

2-22-18

2-22-18

4-6-18

4-6-18

5-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS RADIO

40

173

189

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 8-29-18

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

BOSTON MASS.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

5-11-18

5-21-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-21-18

6-19-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

CHATHAM MASS.

6-19-18

8-29-18

E-18-13

Name BOLIN, Erick Esaias
Birth (date) 19 July 1894
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address

8-30-18 Warrant Gunner (R) Prov.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

Present Rank Warrant Gunner
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Warrant Gunner

Record of Service
8-30-18 to 1st Nav. District farther to Dist
Detail, Office.

Inactive Duty 1-31-19 (Nav. Air Sta., Chatham, Mass.)
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

116-111.

Name **DOHIE, Brick Esias**
Birth (date) **19 July, 1894.**
(place) **Minneapolis, Minn.**

Enrolled at
Appointed from **Minnesota.**
Permanent Address **2866 Hennepin Ave.,**
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

8-30-18: Warrant Gunner(R) Prov.

Present Rank **Warrant Gunner(R)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Warrant Gunner (R)**

Record of Service

8-30-18: To duty, 1st Naval Dist. Boston, Mass.
9-6-18: Det. 1st Naval Dist. Boston, to
Radio Telephone duty at Air Sta.
abroad.

10-17-18: Proceed to Nav. Air Station (OVER)
Inactive Duty 1-31-19: R.A. Sta., Chatham, Mass.

Resignation
Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Le Croisic (Lorre Inf.) in connection with installation radio
telephone apparatus on Seaplanes.

Name BOLIN- RUDOLPH

Service Number 112-38-60

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO

Rate CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1629 - 7TH STREET S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

12-10-17

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

336

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 1-12-19

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BOLINSKI- LOUIS

Service Number 112-38-31

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-24-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXXX.

Home Address XX

Town SAUK RAPIDS

State

MINN.

E

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

12-24-17

3-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

243

3-24-18

10-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

49

10-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

30

Remarks:

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

9-15-19

Place

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BOLL- JACOB ANDREW

Service Number 112-38-88

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-2-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

ST BONIFACIUS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 101

Remarks:

Date XXXXX
Place Inactive Duty1-22-19
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.FIREMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **BOLLAND- MARTIN**

Service Number

112-38-93~~XXXX~~ **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **8-1-18**

Enrolled

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance **25 YRS 5 MO.**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANHome Address **R.F.D. NO-1 BOX 104**Town **SAGINAW****B**

County

ST LOUISState **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****8-20-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****102**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **12-14-18**Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Rating at Discharge

Name BOLLES- CHARLES SEARS

Service Number 112-39-21

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 1 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 6-4-17

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address 3244 COLUMBUS AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS CAROLA
USS KERWOOD

6-4-17

7-9-17

7-9-17

1-26-18

1-26-18

3-10-18

3-10-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

58

184

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

3-24-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOLLMAN- ADOLPH EMANUEL

Service Number 112-40-56

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

E ~~XXX~~

Date

11-22-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

XX

County

Town

COKATO

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL

11-22-17

12-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

71

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN DIEGO CAL.

12-19-17

2-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

2-5-18

2-20-18

USS WISCONSIN

2-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 2-20-19

Place ~~XXX~~ Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

.GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BOMAN- OSCAR ALBERT

Service Number: 112-41-94

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered XX 5-30-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXXXX

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town GRYGLA

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-30-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

3-31-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

3-31-18

7-5-18

USS NEBRASKA

4-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS94
436

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

8-14-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PRINTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOMBERGER- CHARLES BENJAMIN** Service Number **112-42-14**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-13-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 4 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO** U. S. N. F. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **XX** Town **MAPLETON** State **MINN.**
 B County **XX** Served at From To Served as No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.**

**NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.**

6-13-18

8-1-18

8-1-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN RADIO**

151

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
 Place Inactive Duty

2-5-19

**SUBMARINE BASE AT NEW LONDON
 CONN.**

**ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge RADIO**

Name BOMSTAD- ROLAND GLENWOOD

Service Number 112-42-25

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-8-18

~~XXXX~~U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address BOX 61
B County XX

Town BIRD ISLAND

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-18 10-10-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-10-18 11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

187

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-12-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~BONANDER~~ EARL WILLIAM

Service Number 112-42-42

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-12-18

AVIATION

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address XX

Town

JORDAN

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

48

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

153

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS AVIATION

71

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

2-8-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA
FLA.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name BOND- HARRY WARREN

Service Number 112-40-43

Enlisted ~~at~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-4-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXXX.

Home Address XX

Town LAKEFIELD

State MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS VERMONT

5-4-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

8-23-17

8-23-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

89

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

SEAMAN

212

COXSWAIN

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name BONDE- CLIFFORD WILLIAM

Service Number 112-45-67

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO. Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 205- 6TH ST. NORTH

Town MONTEVIDEO

State MINN.

U. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

B

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-15-18

10-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

139

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.
US SUBMARINE SCHOOL
AT NEW LONDON CONN

10-11-18 10-30-18

10-30-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

2-12-19

US SUBMARINE SCHOOL AT
NEW LONDON CONN.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BONDE- REINER

Service Number 112-45-69

~~Enrolled~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

5257 - 32ND. AVE.

SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

County XX

Served as

No. Days

XXXXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-15-18

9-26-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

133

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

3-5-19
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name BONDE-ROY WALTER

Service Number

112-45-70

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-2-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

MONTEVIDEO

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

7-15-18

11-4-18

11-4-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

132

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

US SUBMARINE SCHOOL AT
NEW LONDON CONN

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BONNIWELL- ROBERT CHARLES

Service Number

112-46-39

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-13-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

16 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

547 FULLER AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

Served as

B

Served at

XX

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH

6-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

10-1-20

Place

In ~~XXXX~~ Duty

HEADQUARTERS 9TH 10TH 11TH

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BOOHER- CHESTER ALAN

Service Number 112-47-20

Enlisted

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~ at

Date

6-1-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXX

Home Address

XX

Town

MOOSE LAKE

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

153

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

304

8-8-17

1-10-18

SEAMAN

71

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
Remarks: PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-10-18

1-24-18

1-24-18

2-7-18

2-7-18

2-26-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
KILLINGHOLME ENG.

2-26-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

8-1-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~BOOS~~ CLARENCE JOHN

Service Number 112-47-72

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-13-18 AVIATION

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

FULDA

State

MINN.

County

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-16-18

4-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

47

4-1-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA.

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name BOOS- FRANK JOHN

Service Number 112-47-74

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-29-18

Entered
XXXX

Date

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

805 -7TH AVE. NORTH

Town

ST CLOUD

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-29-18

8-19-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

105

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-14-19

Place XXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BOOTH- CLYDE LE ROY

Service Number 112-48-22

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

AVIATION

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2118 DUPONT AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

6-8-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

55

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION AT
MONTAUK LONG ISLAND
N.Y.

8-23-18

8-29-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS

102

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

1-20-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION AT
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOOTH- MERRILL JAY

Service Number 112-49-03

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ ENROLLING OFFICE PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town PINE CITY
State MINN.

B

Served at

County

PINE

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH
NAVAL DISTRICT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS4-18-17
6-16-176-16-17
11-11-18SEAMAN 2 CLASS
ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS GENERAL
ELECTRICIAN
2 CLASS27
443
102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-17-20

Place ~~XXXXXXX~~ Duty

USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

116-313

Name BOQUIST, Eric Thorsten William

Birth (date) 7 June 1891

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at 1-8-20

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 2210 Folk St. N.E.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank

Lt. (MC) U.S.N.R.F.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Lt. (MC) U.S.N.R.F.

Record of Service

(over)

4-20-17;

To Naval Training Station
Great Lakes, Ill.

5-24-17;

Det. Nav. Training Sta.
Great Lakes, Ill. to
"Arkansas" for duty aboard.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

4-18-17

Lt. (jg)

Prov

6-22-17

Discharged

U.S.N.R.F.

6-23-17

Lt. (jg)(MC) U.S.N.

12-24-17

Attained rank of Lt. (T) from 10-18-17.

10-25-19

Resigned U.S.N.

1-8-20

Lt. (MC) Prov U.S.N.R.F.

1-8-20

Lt. (jg)(MC) Conf U.S.N.R.F. Inactive.

7-14-18; Det. "Arkansas" to Paris, France U.S. Naval Aviation Forces
Foreign Service for duty.

8-31-18; Det. Paris, France to Antingues, France, Northern Bombing Group
U.S. Naval Aviation Forces Foreign Service for duty.

Name BOPP- HENRY

Service Number 112-52-37

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL. Date 12-9-13

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 33 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

COAL PASSER

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address XX

Town

ARAGO

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS WHIPPLE

4-6-17

12-18-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

329

DISCHARGED 12-18-17

ENGINEMAN

184

REENLISTED 12-19-17

2 CLASS

USS WHIPPLE

12-19-17

11-11-18

ENGINEMAN

1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-29-20

Place Inspected

XXXXX SUBMARINE REPAIR DIVISION

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

PHILADELPHIA PA.

Name BORCHARDT- ELMER RAYMOND

Service Number

112-52-71

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date

6-24-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

EAST GRAND FORKS

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS YANTIC

6-24-18

7-26-18

7-26-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

140

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~
Discharge

9-27-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BORCHERT - MAX HERBERT

Service Number 112-52-89

Enrolled XXXX

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 3-21-18

Home Address XX

Town

MINNESOTA LAKE

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-23-18

5-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

126

HEADQUARTERS 3RD. NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

5-22-18

6-1-18

QUAR TERMMASTER

1 CLASS

107

SUBMARINE BASE AT

NEW LONDON CONN

6-1-18

6-30-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

STATE PIER AT

NEW LONDON CONN

6-30-18

7-21-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE.

Date Discharge XXXX

Place Inactive Duty

6-27-19
NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

USS MURRAY

7-21-18

11-11-18

Name **BORCHART-OTTO PAUL**Service Number **114-69-77**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **9-28-14**Age at Entrance **26 YRS 2 MO.** Rate **GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS**U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.Home Address **500 SHERBURNE AVE.**Town **ST PAUL**

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS BURROWS

4-6-17

9-22-18

GUNNERS MATE
1 CLASS

235

USS MALLORY

9-22-18

10-3-18

DISCHARGED 10-3-18

REENLISTED 10-4-18

USS MALLORY

10-4-18

10-4-18

CHIEF GUNNERS
MATE

349

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-31-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ NYNAVY RECRUITING STATION
NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name BORCHERT- OSCAR HERMAN

Service Number 327-80-40

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-8-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town MINNESOTA LAKE

State MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OFF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BOPCHERT- ROLAND ALEXANDRIA

Service Number 112-52-90

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled XXXX

Date

5-1-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXX F.

Home Address XX

Town

MAPLETON

State

MINN.

D

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

12-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS31
328NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
HARVARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-7-17 4-27-18

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS RADIO

159

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS
BASE NO-6 QUEENSTOWN

4-27-18 5-8-18

ELECTRICIAN
2 CLASS RADIO

41

Remarks: IRELAND

5-8-18 6-8-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

6-8-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place XXXXX
Reserve Duty2-5-19
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name BORCHERT- WILLIAM CLEARENCE

Service Number 112-52-91

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-5-18

E. XXXX

Date

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. N. XXXX

Home Address XX

Town

MAPLETON

State

MINN.

County

8

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

9-12-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

129

9-12-18

11-9-18

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-24-19

Place

XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BORDEN JOHN ARTHUR

Service Number 112-51-69

Enrolled at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 12-11-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2026 LAUREL AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-10-18

6-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

80

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

92

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 6-5-19

Discharge
Place Inactive DutyNAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOREEN- ALLEN NEWTON

Service Number 112-51-14

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6 MO. Rate X SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 4500 YORK AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
SUBMARINE BASE AT
SAN PEDRO CAL.

6-7-18

9-25-18

9-25-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

7-14-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
INDIANAPOLIS IND.SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name BORGES - ANDREW CHRISTIAN

Service Number 112-53-53

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

En ~~XXX~~ Date 5-10-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address -- County -- Town RED WING

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP-
PENSACOLA-FLA.

5-10-18

6-7-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

114
71

6-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

7-1-19

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name BORDEN - ARNOLD LINCOLN

Service Number 112-53-54

Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXX~~

Date 12-6-17

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town

BARRETT

Home Address

--

State

MINN.

B

County

--

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

12-6-17

3-19-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

238

RECEIVING SHIP-
NEW YORK-N.Y.

3-19-18

8-9-18

COPPERSMITH 2ND
CLASS

102

USS MOCCASIN

8-9-18

8-27-18

10-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK
Remarks: N.Y.

8-27-18

11-11-18

COPPERSMITH

Date Discharge

2-5-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT
LAKES-ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name BORGEN - LEO BERNARD

Service Number 112-53-56

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enlisted ~~XX~~ Date 4-10-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address -- County -- Town MAHTOWA

B State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	-		FIREMAN 3 CLASS	113
GREAT LAKES-ILL.	4-10-18	5-11-18	ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS	102
NAVAL OPERATING BASE				
NORFOLK-VA.	5-11-18	5-17-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL				
HAMPTON ROADS-VA.	5-17-18	5-29-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
NORFOLK-VA.	5-29-18	5-31-18		
USS ILLINOIS	5-31-18	8-2-18		
RECEIVING SHIP-				
Remarks: PHILADELPHIA-PA.	8-2-18	8-8-18		
USS WATERS	8-8-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XXXX~~

4-12-19

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA-PA. Rating at Discharge

Name **BORGEN - LEONARD LEVIE**Service Number **112-53-57**Enlisted **XXX** at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.** Date **2-27-18**Enlisted **XXX** Age at Entrance **28 YRS. 4 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
U. **XXXX** F.Home Address **116 WEST 5TH ST.**Town **DULUTH**State **MINN.****B**

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK-VA.
USS VIRGINIA**

2-27-18**5-3-18**

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

124**133****5-3-18****5-24-18****5-24-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-29-19Place Inactive **XXXX**

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION - GREAT
LAKES-ILL.**

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BORDEN - MILO LLEWELLYN

Service Number 112-53-58

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Ex XXX

Date

12-6-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address

--

Town BARRETT

B

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

12-6-17

3-22-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

238

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

3-22-18 8-9-18

COPPERSMITH

20 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP-
NEW YORK-N.Y.

8-9-18 10-24-18

USS FINLAND

10-24-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-27-19

Place Ind XXXXX

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEA-
POLIS-MINN.COPPERSMITH
Rating at Discharge

Name BORGEN - RUFUS LEROY

Service Number 112-53-59

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 2508 EAST 22ND ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP-

PUGET SOUND-WASH.

USS GREAT NORTHERN

RECEIVING SHIP-

NEW YORK-N.Y.

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NEW YORK

Remarks: N.Y.

4-18-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

1-10-18

1-10-18

2-11-18

2-11-18

3-14-18

3-14-18

5-31-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

479

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 2-19-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK-N.Y.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

XXXX

RECEIVING SHIP-
NEW YORK-N.Y.
USS DREADNAUGHT
RECEIVING SHIP-
NEW YORK-N.Y.

5-31-18 7-18-18
7-18-18 8-25-18
8-25-18 11-11-18

XXX

Name BORGES - THORSTEIN EIOLE

Service Number 112-53-60

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - DULUTH-MINN.

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 116 HAVEN ST.
CountyTown DULUTH
State MINN.

B Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL MILITIA-PHILA-
DELPHIA-PA.

4-7-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

162

USS MASSACHUSETTS
NAVAL HOSPITAL

6-16-17

4-16-18

SEAMAN

107

COXSWAIN

314

NEWPORT-R.I.

4-16-18

5-27-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT-R.I.

5-27-18

7-24-18

USS MASSACHUSETTS

7-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty4-6-20
USS ESSEX - DULUTH-MINN.BOATSWAINS MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS